CORRESPONDENCE
OCT 02, 2015
DOCUMENT NO. 06243-15

Christopher Cooney

From: Hong Wang on behalf of Records Clerk

Sent: Friday, October 02, 2015 2:52 PM

To: Adam Hill

Subject: Notification of ineligible Filing - (Email ID = 5968)
Attachments: 5968.pdf

Adam, per our conversation, | am forwarding the attached to you. | understand that you will file it with a cover
memo providing instruction to CLK asto how to process the document.

Thanks!


FPSC Commission Clerk
CORRESPONDENCE
OCT 02, 2015
DOCUMENT NO. 06243-15


Facility Location State Plane East

Facility Name ~ Address AssetNo. Map Designation  Facility Type Latitude | Longitude | Northing ' Easting Construction Date
Lake Placid Office - 0  NA _ Well 27.35087 N|81.38680 W | 1096913 | 5305805 1992
Dinner Lake - B - D NA  Well '27.36627 N| 81.39089 W'_ 1102515 | 5292996 1960
wild Island - i - B  W-3-38-31 ~ Well 27.38118 N| 81.20310 W' 1107790 | 590257.7 1975
 Wild Island Barn [3072C.R. 621 B b B - - I - i
wild Island Home (Joiner) 3056 CR.721 2426 | B e - - N 1 e o i
Wild Island Home (Green) 14040 C.R. 621 2431 ) |
Iron Pens I W-10-36-31 “Well 27.37239 N|81.20838 W 1104598 588538.9 1975 ]
Iron Pens Horse Barn Trough ) - T Well 1 - I 1975
|
| Iron Pens Home ~ " 3809 Charlie Drive _ 2427 - - Well I -
_Iron Pens Home | 3840 Charlie Drive 12455 ] - L T .
Todd Home - 1 | W-29-3532  Well 27 3978637N\ 81.15655 _W; 1114112 605371 9 1987
Boat Ramp Nursery - T W-33-35-32 . Well  |27.38799 N 81.12701 W 1110233 \614952 IR -
Bassinger Grove Office & Shop.  w-336-32B | Well _ 27.37265N|81.11802W 1104654 6178@4__5______ i
Buckhorn Housing s b e - T W-3-36-32-A | Well 127.38001 N___§1_l2_021 W’ 1107330 | 617156.4 1989
| 1 1993
Barn 1 850 Rattlesnake Hammaock . W-12-36-31 T Wail | 27.36106 N| 81.16950 W 1100460 6011515 1980
Barn 3 ) i - i  W-53632 ~ Well 27.38033 N 81.15530 W| 1107459  605769.1 1985
Barn 4 C - T w3832 | - Well 127.35555 N| 81.12560 W | 1098422 | 615398.2 May-85
Barn 10 (D) i B  W-30-36-33 | ~Well 12731608 N 81.07005\ 5W| 1084078 | 633421.1 1987 -
Boar Hammock - - b W-21-41-31-B | “Well  [26.88916 N|81.22928 W| 928948.3 | 5814354 1998
Moorehaven Cane Farm House N 1965 State Road 78 East | W-4.42-32-A Well 126.85282 N 81.12340 W| 915690.7 = 615933 2002 B
Moorehaven Cane Farm House S 1975 Slate Road 78 Fast | W-4-42-32-B ~Well |26.85274 N| 81.12338 W| 915661.6 | 615939.5 2002
North Island i L W-17-41-30 Well 26.90491 N| 81.34158 W 9334756 | 544847.7 2002
Lakeport #1 House T - U W-2040-32-A Well | gg_sasgqﬁ! 486228 | 960161.702| 610967.6 1975
Lakeport #2 House S S I | W-2040-32-B Well 2983624 | 485513 _§‘599‘!§£33I 608621 1975
Forestry Houses - 3 L W-21-41- 31-A Well 2974516 | 476647 ____EQOS@QSM 579523.2| 1975
US 27 West House - T w-194131 . well 2975351 | 474697 | 932793.495] 573123.4) 1975 |
Silver Lake Fire Tower _ R - - W-35-41-28-A Well | 2972113 | 450946 | 922166. 531| 495173.7] 1955
Silver Lake Lodge ) -  W-3541-28-B O well 2972112 | 450957  922163.249| 495209. SL - 1955
Farabee Employee House 4 - - W-21-40-28 Well 449017 | 2984094 ‘ 961487 | 488843 | 1960
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Wild Island Home (Jomer)

- ] Permit No. ~ Permit No. o PWD ID No. Permit No.

Facility Name | Approx. Cost’ Water Source Status __‘_l_\[a_ter Use  SFWMD FDEP FDEP DOH
Lake Placid Office a Groundwater Pr|mary|_PWS Irrig _ SWFWMD: 205676; DEP: WC28-206051 b e )
Dinner Lake B B Groundwater Primary| PWS B - SWFWMD: 205676 - b I
Wild Island Groundwater Primary  PWS [ ~DOH: LUC020 el b I
Wild Island Barn ) - o | L e B .

| Wild Island Home (Green) I R T A e o o o o -
Iron Pens Groundwater Primary| PWS/Ag - - -
TIron Pens Horse Barn Trough Groundwater L Ag B - o - S o
Iron Pens Home | Groundwater - [ - - D 1 N
“Iron Pens Home ) R - el o N 1
ICLQQHome o 3,415.76 Groundwater Primary| PWS = N o - L e -
[Boat Ramp Nursery Groundwater Primary| PWS o - e B | 22-57-00230
Bassmggr_@r_oﬂff_‘ce & Shop = | Groundwater Primary| PWS 2_8-0(7)73717-\@” ) DEP WC?B 186111 (e5u7[3528-22(§_258 - 28-57-00221
Buckhorn Housing ~3500.00  Groundwater Primary, PWS 28-00290-W | __ WC28-180226 . 5284101 e
______ 17,704.21  Groundwater [Tr— B | ~ 151658-001-WC - -
Barn 1 ) ~ Groundwater Primary. PWS L - - - o Lucoi17
Barn 3 Groundwater anary PWS s - - 1 B LUC 018
Barn 4 c - 4 077.00  Groundwater anary “PWS I - - - B D LUCCLZL"
Barn 10 (D) o 4, 770 00 ! Grog_n_d_wa_ter_ Prlmary PWS 28-00366 o - - S | 28—57-@%@4
Boar Hammock Lo _ Groundwater | Primary - PWSr - - - - o - 22-57-00002
Moorehaven Cane Farm Ho_u_e_e _N | - i Groundwater ! anary PWS o % B 1 A
Moorehaven Cane Farm House S Groundwater anﬁar!m PWS o B - - - 6 |
North Island - ; Groundwater anary PWS ) o - i ~ 22-57-00003 |
Lakeport #1 House B . Groundwater | Primary | . PWS - i - - o L
Lakeport #2 House o Gr_o_und_wat_er_ Primary’  PWS_ - - - - P o
Forestry Houses . Groundwater anary PWS o - o } i -
US 27 West House Groundwater ' Primary'  PWS o o L o - o
Silver Lake Fire Tower o N 7riGroundwater _Pﬂ[nary Pws - - . R |
Sllver Lake Lodge | Groundwater Primary. PWS o - - | ] i
- _ Groundwater P_rl_rn_ery' PWS B - - o o -
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Pump

_Facility Name .~ Owner ~ Type 1D No.  Serial# ~ Model # 'Diameter HP | | Capacity _ Cost
L@}(e Placid Office Lykes Bros. — Franklln o B - - _2_(_3603907720777 ‘ 3" b 15 1100 GPM |
| Dinner Lake | Lykes Bros. Submers . o - - ] 2"___ o
| Wild Island Lykes Bros. . ‘Cent. J1 0S Goulds b H0245848 - ot B 22 GPM
Wild Island Barn - - o ~ o - - ] N i -
W|Id Island Home (Jomer) B o - - e el e e ) B
W_|Id_ Island Home (Green) ] SLU | Cent AO Smith 8G05 37 465933 ‘C48K2N1143C2C 2 3/4 -
Iron Pens ) B SLU/Lykes | Cent. 1081 Green Ground i - C48L2N13141; Dg@gj 851 i - -
Iron Pens Horse Barn Trough ~  Lykes | CegtﬂJ_Smlth - : 43 - sDOG C4B§§@5 3 15 1
' o _Goulds 44 J185 E0658078 PR O
Iron Pens Home SLU __AO Smith I - il - N - o .
" Iron Pens Home ] - ) - B |
Todd Home - Lykes Bros. Grunfos Submers. ' 965 9344 82 456904 4" 15 25 GPM $1 532 00
Boat Ramp Nursery  LykesBros. | Submers. L ] ' - i - 3 75 100 GPM -
Bassinger Grove Office & Shop ! SLU Submers. 7 - - 2" 5  45GPM
Buckhorn I;Iousl_n_g_ B SLU Submers. 8,9 75GS50 ~ SJF 5021 B 5  T70GPM $4 226 24
Barn1 ~ LykesBros. Cent. Goulds J158 ~Jo7essL | - B 15  30GPM
Barn 3 o ) Lykes Bros. | Cent. GE 5KC33PN_2_ZQ@_T ZLJ020445 ) 77r o . 1 60 GPM
Barn 4 C SLU ~ Submers. 27 g_§_2_?£_'_18110 o B 42 60 GPM
Bal_"_n 10 (D) ___ SLu 1 Goulds 100H ) 2 - - i 25EL15412 3" 15 | 725 GPM $1 532 UD
Boar Hammock _ Lykest Bros. Cer_lt__GﬂJ_l_q§_J05853L - COSG@Q@’M . - - 770.775 ! -
Moorehaven Cane Farm House N ' Lykes Bros. | Cent. 8D02 C48B56C09 ‘ _L 05 ] EN B
Moorehaven Cane Farm House S Lykes Bros. | Cent. Goulds J10S _ C48K2N143C2C; K9945821 ] .0 o
North Island Lykes Bros. Cent. Goulds J78 | C48A94A06, H01_73_237 ] ., 075 -
Lakeport #1 House B Lykes Bros. anL@oulds o o L 035 0273 B B - 075 o
Lakeport #2 H_gui___ - Lykes Bros. Cent. Goulds R - J98013_1_1____ ) - o 0.5 _:L B
Forestry Houses ~ Lykes Bros. Cent. Goulpls L . o Jde0s - - | L -
us Zﬂ\leist?Hous_e__ Lykes Bros. Cent. Starite [ _: - 1E98E o - - - R |
Sllver Lake Fire Tower LykesBros. f Cent. Myers i 8-05 1 1 b )
Silver Lake Lodge B Lykes Bros. ___A_ermotor/Myers - B .C48548609{@(936HN29_1_348X i 0.5/0.5 | A
Farabee Employee House 4 Lykes Bros. _ Cent. Goulds 1 2259006 o B 05 ‘ -
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Facility Name
Lake Placid Office

Dinner Lake
thd Island

Wl|d Island Bar_h )

‘Wild Island Home (Green)
Iron Pens -
_lron Pens Horse B

Iron Pens Home
Iron Pens Home

Todd Home

Boat Ram) Ramp | Nursery

BaSSInger"Gf'ove Office & Shop
Buckhorn Housing

Barn 1
Barn3
Barn 4C

Barn 10 (D)
[Boar Hammack
Moorehaven C Cane Farm House N

Moorehaven Cane Farm House S

North Island
La_keport #1 House

Lakeport #2 House

Forestry Houses s s
US 27 West House -

Silver Lake Fire Tower
Silver Lake Lodge

Farabee Employee House 4

Flow

|Precision

- Amoco

1 None

None
None |
~ Flow

39

_None

Meter

~ Cost

Model . Install
DR , 913623 3"
C700  Nov-07 17577773

— | Nov-07 17574342 3/4”

24 . poadoto 22

15 . €700 | Nov-07 | 17570022 2" d
33 C700 5 Nov-07 | 175743#1;”73{(4"" ' N
7 McCrometer ML‘IOD 1993 9335527 2" o

slam
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Facility Name
Lake Placid Office

Dinner Lake

Wild Island

Wild Island Barn

~ Wild Island Home (Joiner)

Wild Island Home (Green)
Iron Pens

Iron Pens Horse Bam Trough

Iron Pens Home
Iron Pens Home

Todd Home

Boat Ramp Nursery
Bassinger Grove Office &

Buckhorn Housing

Barn1

Barn3

Barn 10 (D)

Boar_Hammock

Shop

Moorehaven Cane Farm House N

Moorehaven Cane Farm House S

North Island

| Lakeport #1 House

Lakeport #2 House

Forestry Houses

us 27 Wést House

Sll\ger Lake Fire Tower

i Aquer

Silver Lake Lodge ]
Farabee Employee House 4

" Wellhead Elevation D[strlctID | Screened

“Diameter | IDNo. Install Orig Cost | Casing  Total Depth | Cased Depth
8 ‘ Jul91 2422275  Steel 775 [26-12.75/630" -8.7 _Flondan e 78
| . stel - icial(?)] __ T AA13344
| 15" - - Steel - o -
'?_Ada ) S PVC B _‘:§_-_l;l-r_'f|_t:|al - - L o
B T PVC ) - [Surficial(?)| i -
42 _PVC I | Surficial _ _ o
B A ~ PVC  Surficial | . i
o | PVC 500 4"TO 440' Surficial(?) ) | 440-480' |
| 10" R - Steel 1,410 440 __‘_F_l_orldan B AAH93TO
97ig"™ | 16 1987 PVC 305 200 | Floridan | ; i
5" 78  Jun-07 | $23,035 PVC 710 400 | Floridan | IAAHQ@E |
N " 1994  977.04  PVC 90 ) iSurﬁ_cial(?_)" - T 200
4 B I ___PVC — . Surficial(?) - e
4 26 May-85 4,077 Iron - 500 320 Surficial(?) 5 S
4 1 Dec-87 $4,770.00 PVC 300 _6"260° , Floridan = S | 260-300"
4 S ; : PVC _ __ Surficial(?) . |
A 1 PVC L _ |Surficial(?) B il R
2 L _PVC o | Surficial(?)__ o i i
4 _ | PVC _ ! _ |Surficial( ?) . o
|2 R _ Steel | o __Surficial(?) | A
AL PVC : ____Surficial(?), : _
2 - . Steel . i - Susj‘lcxal('?) _____ -
2 Steel [ Surficial(?) b
2" - Steel Surficial(?) - o
2" a Steel B HMSﬁurFCIaI(?)\ L o o
2" R Steel . b SurFC|aI(’?)\ - ]
|
P s _— o | it e e . = -
|




| ServiceArea  #Units _Population | Treatment IDNo. | Type  Serial | Model Install
e Placid Office | lekePlacidOffice  1office, residences 198  Cl i
Dinner Lake — __ Dinner Lake . 3houses 12 Cl aeration i o I L
| Wild Island | widlsland Barn 1 house/1 barn 14 Nore R
| Wild Island Barn B B S s o ] B R
| Wild Island Home (Joiner) | R S I . N R S L

Wild Island Home (Green) | Wild Island 1 1 Home 4 CarbonFiter 40  UNK ~ UNK  UNK = UNK
Iron Pens I 5 O T

_Iron Pens Horse Bamn Trough | Iron Pens s | | None na__ ]

Iron Pens Home _ lronPens  TwoHomes 6 | .

Iron Pens Home | . : - ] S R | N
ToddHL o - Tommy Todd Hou e o 1 h_c_)_L@g_______ 4 Lotz 967  Chemtech  84284-08 | 88MHP17 -
Boat Ramp Nursery | BoatRamp Nursery  2houses/fnursery 48 | C : s s
Bassinger Grove Office & Shop Bassinger Grove Shop 3 ____1__9f|_cel1 shop 40 o dq - 18 Chemtech 8040530999 i 78757@1777 -
BuckhornHousing | ~ BuckhornHousing 19 homes 80l | Chemtech | 1220551093 | 85MPH40 |

[ e e B by ol "
Barn 1 S Ban1 1 house/t barn = 24 Chemtech Senes 100 o ! 1994
Bam3 ~ Bam3 ‘ 1house/1 bam 24 i -
Bamggi_, - . Bam4 ' : 1 houseﬁ barn ) 24 7(;h7e7r[17tggh XXXXXXXX XXXXXXX L
Barn10(D)  Bami0 ‘ 3houses/ barn | 32 . Chemtech D19644-FG  85MPH40 | |
goar Hﬂnmock BOa_r_l‘iﬁmn'_l_OCk | 2 housesl1 bam ] 18 A - ]
MoorehavgrLQgtle Farm House r_\l__ _I\_/I_@rehaven_Q@p_e_ Farm House N ‘ - 1&0}@; 4 - q
|Moorehaven Cane Farm House S | Moorehaven Cane Farm House S 1house 4 B o
(North [sland | NorthIsland Office & Shop 2 “houses/1 office/1 shop ' 48
Lakepori #1 House o Lakeport #1 House 1 house 4 ‘ e i o o
Lakeport #2 House _ Lakeport #2 House lhouse . =~ 4 . Nome B o b
Forestry Houses | Haskhew House ; ~_1house 4 @@gn I I R o
US 27 West | House i s - Serglo House . 1house 4 | None | o E | -
Sllver Lake F|re Tower - Sllver Lake House 1 office 4 ‘ None + o A T
Silver Lake Lodge _§|I_\{§Ll:ga_l£_L_o_dg_e__ o 1offce = 4 L Nor_1_e___________ i T
Farabee Employee House 4 ~ Milford Thomas House 1house 4 ' Nore o b i N
! ‘
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~ ID No. |

] Facility Name ~  OrigCost | CL2 Storage . IDNo.  Use Type ‘Approx. GPD Service Area . Mainline Diameter
Lake Placid Offce o i Office/Res 10,610 (ave.); 15,920 (max)|  Lake Placid Office 3
Dinnerlake ] Residential 1,000/2,300 | Dimerlake 2"

Wild Island —_— 600 led Island Barn 15" B

Wild Island Barn I - L ' N - - L
| Wild Island Home (Joiner) | . I

Wild Island Home (Green) UNK | None ~ None B ~ Wild Island
lIron Pens o o ' - ) - o B

| Iron Pens Horse Barn Trough T - - ~ _lronPens

| Iron Pens Home 7j:7 i _—_’ B o 777 B ) T'_':‘-{’j[‘__?ens,,,,,,i B

IronPensHome I Nl R . ]
Todd Home - B ~ Residential o ) Tom_m_yi_l'gd_d House
@t_R_amp Nursery - - Comm/Res. ~ 2,800/5,600 Boat Ramp | Nursery .
Bassinger Grove Off'ce & Shop __L’g__(_iats 19 WﬁCommerc |_ ~_ 5,000/8,000 Bassinger Grove Shop i
Buckhorn Hous!ng - _ 30 Gals _ Residential| 10,800 Buckhorn Housing
______ N o - i 33,800 B - .
Barni1 - _Comm/Res | 880 ___ Bami . 1
Bam 3 . _ . Comm/Res | 880 _ Bam3 1.8
Barn4C _ | Comm/Res 880 [ Barn 4 S -
Barn10(D) - ‘ 4 ~_Comm/Res| ] 7,200/14,400 BarniLGﬁ - 3
BMmock o | Comm/Res N o Boar Hammock o 1s
(Moorehaven Cane Farm House N~ : — Residential ~ Moorehaven Cane Farm Hou_se_ ) 15"
Moorehaven Cane Farm House S L _Residential’ B _ Moorehaven Cane Farm House 1.5"
North Island - e . o CommJ‘Res o __ | North Island Office & Shop 1.5"
Lakeport #1 House - B B Residential - B Lakeport #1 HOL_J_S__e_ L 1"
Lakeport #2 !j%e _ ] - " Residential i -  Lakeport #2 House
Forestry Houses = o Rge".!cleintg!i o ~ Haskhew House 1 A
US 27 West House g b o ' Residential | - N Serglo House | 1" B
Silver Lake Fire Tower | - o Commerc - - S!Ivgl_'_L_aie_l-_ipuse N "o
|Silver Lake Lodge o ) I} Com_m_efc - _ Silver Lake Lodge w 1"
[Farabee Employee House 4 ~ !Residential’ __Milford Thomas House | o




77777777  Facility Name _ MainlineLength ~_ Mainline Install  QOriginal Cost  Operating Pressure |
Lake Placid Office 1992 100PSI

Dinner Lake B 1960 ~ 50PSI__

Wild Island - I . ters ~_ _50Psl

Wild Island Barn D SN o i T - et

- Wild Island Home (._J_clner)

Wild Island Home (Green) 75" o A i o
Iron Pens S N | F . 50PSI
iron Pens Horse Barn Trough 300" Est

“lronPensHome  250°
_Iron Pens Home R i b
Todd Home M0 1985 - i 100 PSI

Boat Ramp Nursery 1993 B 4080 PSI

Bassinger Grove Office & Shop T 1993 . _2060PSI
BuckhornHousing N 1989 I __40-60PSI

Bam1
Bam3

Barn 10 (D) domopsi

@aﬁrﬁammook N | ____' 50 Pj}l
Moorehaven Cane Farm House N - 597ESI
Moorehaven Cane | Farm chse S - 50 PSI N
North Island - B foPsl
Lakeport #1 House ) N B

Lakeport #2 House - o | o o D
Forestry Houses I 0 - -

US 27 West House ____ e | az -
§1l_v_§_r Lake Flre Tower A o B -

Silver Lake Lodge I A | _ o _ ]
Farabee Employee House 4 - f B o B
P s it S S - e ik e i SIS




Lake Placid Office
Dinner L_ake

Wild Island

 Wild Island Barn

_ Facility Name

) Storage Type

| Hydropnéumatlclpressur_e tanks

 Wild Island Home (Joiner)
" Wild Island Home (Green)

Iron Pens
_Iron Pens Horse Barn Trougt

gh

Iron Pens Home

Iron Pens Home

Todd Home

Boat Ramp Nursery

Buckhorn Housing
Barn 1

Barn3
Barnﬁ i c
Barn 10 (D)
Boar Hammock

North Island

Lakeport #1 House

Lakeport #2 House
Forestry Houses

US 27 West House

Silver Lake Fire Tower

Silver Lake Lodge

Farabee Employee House 4

Bassmger Grove Office & Shop

Moorehaven Cane Farm House S

i Amtrol Bladder Tank e

Tank

) Tank o

Tank WX 250 TK

~ HzPro

Mo
~ Well Xtrol

Tank CA12051WT

Hydropneumatic tank

Tank(s)

_ Hydropneumatlc1 5007Gals

Moorehaven Cane Farm House N

Contact900 Gals

Tank
Tank
Tank B
Hydropneumatlc
Tank

Tank

Tank

Tank
~ Pressure Tank

Pressure Tank

~ Pressure Tank
~ Pressure Tank

Pressure Tank

Pressure Tank

~ Pressure Tank (2)

795033030086

23117207

4010315

4623284

155609-1_

34523574

5113209

~ IDNo.

\ ‘Storage Volume

122104 29
1993 5

10001500 gal
80 gal
200 gal_

35gal

30 gal

25gal |
3000 gal

65 gal

35 gal

35gal

~ 20gal
| 20gal
20 gal
20 gal
50 gal )
20 galf20 gal
20gal

. Electric Service

|
T UNK "UNK | UNK | 30Gal T
SR N S 35 gal o -
_ WWT6500478  03/23/06 50 ~ 65 Gal N o
'WWT65PB00492 10/25/06 ~ 65Gal I |
WX251UTK | ~ 65Gal - -
- 55 gal I .
- 4,000 gal o -
I 21,22 | 1200 gal
| Mar-89 | 12,13 1500/900 gal $2,500.00
T F $1,500.00




R R Auxilliary S S ; I B
~ Facility Name Inventory Tag [Comments A o _ o
Lake Placid Office ! . ] I b

Dinner Lake I | I |

Wild Island S A N

_Wild Island Barn - - i T -

Wild Island Home (Joiner)

W|Id Island Home (Gre:

,,,,,,, L ~ [Need D Tag for Well N
Iron Pens ‘ - . ]

Iron Pens Horée Bérn Trough e o |1 i -

Iron Pens Home ,17,,7 o - o o ! ” S, S

Iron Pens Home . o | [ R Fovee woonm e ol

Tod_d Home

Boat Ramp Nursery

ed from 0-172' with 10", 172 440" with 6"__ 20 ft. over p

Bassinger Grove Office & Shop _ Meter serial # paiﬁ@j(@irﬁ

Buckhorn Housmg

Bami - ! _'Q_,;f,, f_’_‘_ .
Bam3 N | i -

Barn 10 (D) e Cased from 0-172' with 10", 172- 440' with 6" 20 ft. overlap

Boar Hammack A | IO R | MO I N

I‘v!oorehaven Cane Farm House N

Moorehaven Cane Farm House S

North Island SR G S M M MU D

Lakeport #1 House R ! T L
Lakeport #2 House o B N ; L
Forestry Houses - i R i L ) 7 : -

us 27 West House - ) R I .

Silver Lake Fire Tower i - R i .

Silver Lake Lodge l2pumps, 2 tanks o P

FarabeeEmponeeHou5e4 N el o T -






